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Moses, Leonard D.

From: Marilyn Taylor <mtaylor@shpa.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:51 PM
To: Brown, Donna J.
Cc: Hawkins, Calvin S.; McNeil, Maurene E.; Kumar, Rajesh A.; Stanley Derwin Brown 

(attorney@stanbrown.net); Moses, Leonard D.; Arthur Horne; Francis Silberholz
Subject: *REVISED* - Amendment to Exception - *A-10051* (Carozza Property)
Attachments: Amendment to Exception.ltr.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a phishing email 
and/or contain malware. 

 
Sent to you on behalf of Russell W. Shipley, Esq.: 
 
Attached please find Amendment to the Exception in the Zoning Hearing Examiner’s Recommendation in 
the above-referenced case.  Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter. 
 
Russell W. Shipley 
 

 
 
*This email has been revised and resent to correctly reflect the Zoning Map 
Amendment “A-10051” and not “A-10071”* 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Marilyn K. Taylor 
Office Manager 
The Law Offices of Shipley & Horne, P.A. 
1101 Mercantile Lane, Suite 240 | Largo, MD 20774 
tel (301) 925-1800 fax (301) 925-1803 

 
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. This 
communication is intended to be and to remain confidential and may be subject to applicable attorney/client and/or work 
product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, 
please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver, distribute or 
copy this message and/or any attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in 
reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments. 
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Moses, Leonard D.

From: Marilyn Taylor <mtaylor@shpa.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:44 PM
To: Brown, Donna J.
Cc: Hawkins, Calvin S.; McNeil, Maurene E.; Kumar, Rajesh A.; Stanley Derwin Brown 

(attorney@stanbrown.net); Moses, Leonard D.; Arthur Horne; Francis Silberholz
Subject: Amendment to Exception - A-10071 (Carozza Property)
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
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